
From: Jason Cooper <Jason.Cooper@townsquaremedia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2015 10:14 AM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: RE: Media advisory about Flint event this afternoon

Dave-

Thanks. I will see what I can do to make it over there. Have taken on some new responsibilities here at work and that might have me tied up.

If I can't, any chance for an interview with the Governor (or treasury official) tomorrow? I could pre-record something early in the morning or we could do something during my show?

Again, thanks!

From: Murray, David (GOV) [<mailto:MurrayD1@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2015 10:11 AM
To: Jason Cooper
Subject: RE: Media advisory about Flint event this afternoon

Sure thing! Off the record -- and there will be a release this afternoon -- we are announcing the city will receive two large state grants to help with water infrastructure.

From: Jason Cooper [<mailto:jason.Cooper@townsquaremedia.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2015 10:07 AM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: RE: Media advisory about Flint event this afternoon

Dave-

Thanks for the heads up. Not sure if I will be able to make it, but will try. Off the record, can you tell me what's going on?

From: Murray, David (GOV) [<mailto:MurrayD1@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2015 9:39 AM
To: Jason Cooper
Subject: Media advisory about Flint event this afternoon

Jason, wanted to give you a heads-up.

Representatives from the Michigan Department of Treasury, the Office of Urban Initiatives and the Department of Environmental Quality will be joined by several state lawmakers and city leaders at 3 p.m. today at the Haskell Community Center, 2201 Forest Hill Avenue in Flint for a short press conference to discuss some state resources to be used for water system infrastructure and other improvements.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Dave Murray

Dave Murray

Deputy Press Secretary | Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder

MurrayD1@michigan.gov

517-335-6397, office

[REDACTED] PPI [REDACTED] mobile

Twitter: @michigandmurray